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ADDENDUM TO RFP DOCUMENTS 
 

 

ADDENDUM #01 
 

Project: #16-003 
Solano Community College District 
Buildings 800 Technology Classrooms Project 
 

Date: September 30, 2015 

  

The following clarifications are provided based on questions received or changes in District 
requirements and must be added/considered when completing your submittal: 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this ADDENDUM is required in the proposal’s cover letter of 
introduction.  Please clearly note the addendum date and number. 

ITEM: 
 

1. Proposal due date has been revised to October 6, 2015 at 3:30pm. Location to 
submit proposals shall remain as noted in the ‘Invitation to Bid’. 

 
  Answers to Submitted Questions: 
 

1. Looking at the plans for the Technology Classroom project at Solano Community 
College, it seems that the project should necessitate a General 'B' Contractor as the 
prime.  We are a C-33 and are happy about the idea of being able to bid as a prime, 
but I am just wondering before tomorrow's mandatory if the project's requirements 
will change to only a B general being allowed to bid as a prime on this project? 

a. Prime Contractor shall be required to possess a California State Contractor’s 
Class B License, which must remain active and in good standing throughout 
the term of the Contract. 

 
2. Does this project have any PLA (Project Labor Agreements) requirements? 

a. The District does have a PLA established, but only applies to projects with a 
construction cost of $4,500,000 or greater.  The PLA does not pertain to this  
Project. 
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3. Do you have to be prequalified for this project? 
a. Prequalification is not required, but the District requires that all contractors 

submitting bids be DIR registered. 
 

4. Our company is interested in the upcoming Building 800 project and we hold a C15 
license. Where can I find all project information? I need to first view the SOW and 
see if we are able to attend the mandatory job walk. Please let me know.  

a. Bid documents, including drawings and specifications, may be viewed and/or 
obtained by logging on to: www.blueprintexpress.com/sccdmeasureq or by 
calling BPXpress Reprographics at (707) 745-3593. Bidders can register with 
BPXpress and purchase a complete set of bid documents for a non-
refundable fee. 

 
5. Can you give me the estimate for this project please? 

a. Construction estimate for this project is $40,000 to $60,000. 
 

 
 

http://www.blueprintexpress.com/sccdmeasureq

